Public Document Pack

RO y ) Combhairle Contae

Ros Comadin

L Roscommon
1 2 ;
\' ? * < County Council

To: The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of the Boyle Municipal District
Date: Monday, 19 January 2026

Re: Notice of Boyle Municipal District Meeting

Dear Cathaoirleach & Members,

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the Boyle Municipal District will be held in the Boyle Municipal
Office - Boyle MD Offices on Friday, 23rd January, 2026 at 2.30 pm to discuss the agenda set out below.

You are hereby requested to attend.

Yours sincerely,

) "
. Sl 5

Ivor Kilcline
Boyle Municipal District CoOrdinator

PAIDIR
AGENDA

1. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest (Section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001 as amended)
2. Adoption of the Minutes
e Minutes of Boyle MD meeting on Friday 215 November 2025
3. Matters Arising
4, Declaration of Public Road - Esker Grove South, Cootehall
Section 11 (2) (b) of the Roads Act 1993 and Roads Regulations 1994, Part 2
Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended), Section 180 Local Government Reform Act
2014 Schedule 3 Declaration of public road within the housing development at Esker Grove South,
Cootehall
5. Declaration of Public Road - Esker Grove North, Cootehall
Section 11 (2) (b) of the Roads Act 1993 and Roads Regulations 1994, Part 2
Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended), Section 180 Local Government Reform Act
2014 Schedule 3 Declaration of public road within the housing development at Esker Grove North,
Cootehall
6. Declaration of Public Road - Forest Park Manor, Boyle
Section 11 (2) (b) of the Roads Act 1993 and Roads Regulations 1994, Part 2
Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended), Section 180 Local Government Reform Act



10.

2014 Schedule 3 Declaration of public road within the housing development at Forest Park Manor,
Boyle

Declaration of Public Road - River Oaks, Ballinagare

Section 11 (2) (b) of the Roads Act 1993 and Roads Regulations 1994, Part 2

Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended), Section 180 Local Government Reform Act
2014 Schedule 3 Declaration of public road within the housing development at River Oaks,
Ballinagare

Votes of Congratulations/Sympathy

Civic Reception 2026 Nominations

AOB



Agenda Iltem 2.25

RO~ Comhairle Contae

Ros Comain

\ Roscommon
\ "’ . County Council

DRAFT MINUTES OF Boyle Municipal District HELD IN THE Boyle Municipal Office - Boyle MD Offices
ON Friday, 21st November, 2025 AT 2.30 PM

PRESENT: Councillor Sean Moylan PRESIDED
MEMBERS: Clir L. Cull, Cllr M. Frain, CliIr L. Callaghan, ClIr T. Crosby and ClIr V. Byrne.
OFFICIALS: Colm Kelly, Executive Engineer

Gerardine Lafferty, Staff Officer
Sean Mullarkey, Director of Finance

Apologies:

63.25 DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST (SECTION 177 OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2001 AS
AMENDED)
There were no Disclosures of Conflict of Interest declared by Members.

64.25 ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES
e Minutes of Boyle MD meeting on Friday 19" September 2025 @ 2.30pm

On the PROPOSAL of Councillor Tom Crosby

SECONDED by Councillor Michéal Frain
It was AGREED that the Minutes of the Boyle Municipal District meeting of Friday 19" September 2025 be
ADOPTED.

e Minutes of Boyle MD Budget meeting on Tuesday 14" October 2025 @ 2.30pm

On the PROPOSAL of Councillor Leah Cull

SECONDED by Councillor Valerie Byrne
It was AGREED that the Minutes of the Boyle Municipal District Budget meeting of Tuesday 14" October
2025 be ADOPTED.

e Minutes of Boyle MD Part 8 Ballaghaderreen Car Park meeting on Tuesday 14" October 2025 @
3.30pm

On the PROPOSAL of Councillor Liam Callaghan

SECONDED by Councillor Tom Crosby
It was AGREED that the Minutes of the Boyle Municipal District Part 8 Ballaghaderreen Car Park meeting of
Tuesday 14" October 2025 be ADOPTED.

65.25 MATTERS ARISING
Further to Motion 7.25 - speed limits on approach to Boyle Town different on R361 and N61. This is a Tll

Page 1 1



issue. In the meantime, Area Engineer will look into the issue with the signs.

Further to Question 2.25, Clir Crosby asked for any update on this.
Mr. Sean Mullarkey stated that the total development charges from the 9 estates in Tarmonbarry is
€885,000.

66.25 PRESENTATION BY BOYLE CHILDCARE COMMITTEE

Clir. Sean Moylan welcomed members of the Boyle Childcare Committee to the meeting. Boyle Childcare
Committee members have requested the support of Roscommon Co. Council in obtaining a site or a
building for a childcare facility in Boyle. The Committee presented details of the Boyle Childcare Needs
Analysis Facts and Figures to Members. They outlined the current level of services provided and detailed
where the gaps in childcare services are in the Boyle Area and the impact this has on families, childhood
development and the local economy.

Cllir. Sean Moylan thanked the Boyle Childcare Committee for their detailed presentation and
acknowledged the challenge and importance of obtaining a suitable building.

Members supported the Boyle Childcare Committee and made the following comments:

e There was a similar situation in Ballaghaderreen, but funding was obtained from the Community
Regeneration Fund which allowed a building to be repurposed as a Childcare Facility for the town.
ClIr. Frain invited Committee to view new facility in Ballaghaderreen.

e Itis costly to adapt or renovate an existing building and maybe more feasible to obtain a greenfield
site and build a new facility.

e Deputy Claire Kirrane is looking at changes in criteria and that it should be a State-led initiative to
provide childcare facilities.

o Greenfield site better option and that funding is available once site is identified.

e Level of regulations so tight it limits alternative options.

e The Building Blocks Capacity Grant for renovating, extending, or purchasing premises, targeting
underserved areas, part of the wider Building Blocks Capital Programme, requiring services to be
Core Funding partners and commit to long-term service provision, with different funding rules for
private vs. community providers

Mr. Sean Mullarky informed meeting of the successful model in Fourmilehouse. Will look at RCC portfolio in
Boyle and will make a few suggestions and will assist Committee with land acquisition if needed.

67.25 SPECIFIED DEVELOPMENT BY A LOCAL AUTHORITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 179
SUBSECTION 3(A0 AND 3(B) OF PART XI OF THE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT ACT 2000 AS
AMENDED AND PART 8 OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS 2001 (SI NO 600 OF 2001)

Page 2 2



AS AMENDED - PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT AT WINDMILL ROAD, ELPHIN, CO.
ROSCOMMON
Mr. John Farrell presented the CE report Part 8 — Proposed Residential Development at Windmill Road,
Elphin, Co. Roscommon.

Members made the following points:

e Development and extension of this derelict property welcomed.

e  Cost of project is €340,000 includes purchase and Department funding.

e THRIVE initiative seeks to tackle issues of vacancy and dereliction in town centres, fostering
sustainable urban development and enhancing the quality of life for residents.

e Other sites for similar development — Patrick Street, Boyle, derelict sites in Frenchpark and
Bellanagare.

e Expansion of funding streams for over shop development in towns and villages €140,000.

e  Why funding for derelict sites/vacant property development cannot be paid up front or in phases?

Mr. John Farrell stated that Department supports renovations of derelict buildings to a high standard in
town areas despite being more economical to build a new building (27% cheaper). Schemes remove blight
of dereliction in towns.

Mr. Farrell informed meeting that planning inspections are required at final stages of development to
ensure compliance and in case exemption level is exceeded. Phased payment would require inspections at
each stage as well as final stage, and due to level of planning applications, this would not be feasible.

On the PROPOSAL of Councillor Valerie Byrne

SECONDED by Councillor Liam Callaghan
It was AGREED that the Specified Development by a Local Authority with Section 179 Subsection 3 (A) and
3(B) of Part Xl of the Planning & Development Act 2000 as amended and Part 8 of Planning & Development
Regulations 2001 (SI No. 600 of 2001) as amended — Proposed Residential Development at Windmill Road,
Elphin, Co. Roscommon be ADOPTED.

68.25 NOTICES OF MOTION M8.25 CLLR L CULL & M9.25 CLLR T CROSBY

M8.25 — Clir. Leah Cull

"I propose that the Boyle Municipal District write to TFI Local Link requesting the addition of an evening
stop in Arigna village on the 567 Carrick-on-Shannon to Manorhamilton Route”

Members supported the motion and made the following points:

Importance of route to community, young people, links schools to Arigna village. Young people cycling on
dangerous roads in evening time.

On the PROPOSAL of Councillor Leah Cull

SECONDED by Councillor Valerie Byrne
It was AGREED that a letter would issue to TFl requesting the addition of an evening stop in Argina Village
on the 567 Carrick-on-Shannon to Manorhamilton route.

Page 3 3



M9.25 — ClIr. Tom Crosby

That Roscommon County Council provide an update on the long-awaited upgrade of public lighting in
Rooskey Village. Ducting for new lighting was installed over five years ago during the Public Realm
Enhancement Works, yet no progress has followed. The existing lighting, dating from the 1950s, is
inadequate, outdated, and poorly illuminates the village. As Rooskey is a key tourist destination on the
River Shannon, this situation raises safety and security concerns and reflects poorly on the village’s
appearance. The Council is urged to prioritise and advance the long-overdue upgrading of public lighting in
Rooskey without further delay.

Response:

Assets and Energy Management are working towards upgrading all public lighting in the county. Proposed
works in Rooskey have not yet been scheduled by Roscommon County Council’s public lighting contractor.
Public lighting assets which must first be unbundled from the ESB network, the extent of which has not yet
been determined for Rooskey. Assets and Energy Management will provide further updates on this matter
as it progresses.

Members supported the motion and made the following points:

e Lighting installed in the 1950s — upgrading should be a priority

e Bridge infrastructure poor

e Rooskey village very dimly lit

e Has ducting already been installed

e Lighting in villages all over County should be prioritised

o Importance of lighting especially of footpaths. Solar powered lights could be an option and grant
from SEAI

69.25 QUESTIONS Q6.25 & Q7.25 CLLR L CULL & Q8.25 CLLR T CROSBY

Q6.25 - ClIr. Leah Cull:

There was discussion about the potential purchase and placement of grit bins throughout the county last
year. Could we please have an update on any progress made on this?

Response:

The Roads & Transportation Unit has noted the councillors’ discussion on the potential for a community
salt bin scheme and agreed that this matter will be considered further. It is intended that the issue will be
referred to the relevant Strategic Policy Committee for review and the possible development of an
appropriate policy. At this stage, no specific budget provision has been allocated for this initiative. The
Roads & Transportation Unit remains committed to delivering a priority-based Winter Maintenance Service
to ensure that all vehicular users within County Roscommon have reasonable access to key transport routes
during periods of frost, ice and snow. Additional treatment may be deployed during extended periods of
adverse weather using our mobile salting equipment. The relevant Area Engineer and Municipal District Co-
ordinator will monitor this on an ongoing basis.

Q7.25 Clir. Leah Cull:

Could we please have an update on whether there are any plans to introduce mechanical street sweepers
to our maintenance plan — | understand this was discussed in detail in 2023.

Page 4 4



Response

The proposed use of mechanical sweepers is still under review by the Roads and Transportation section. In
the meantime, the Area offices carry out road sweeping duties where required and subject to available
budget.

Q8.25 - ClIr. Tom Crosby:

Can the Director of Services provide an update to the Members on the current progress regarding the
proposed footpath and public lighting works along the Ballytoohey Road leading into Tarmonbarry Village?
What was the estimated cost arising from the design and plans completed over four years ago, and have
any revised plans been prepared and submitted for State funding consideration?

Response:

Roscommon County Council engaged consultants to assist in progressing the Tarmonbarry Footpath link
from the village to Whitehall National School along the L-1416 in 2022. The Feasibility and Options
Selection Report for the project was prepared by the consultants in 2023. The project is with the National
Transport Authority (NTA) Phase 2: Concept Development and Options Selection, however, no funding was
received in 2024 or 2025 to progress the project onto the preliminary design phase.

70.25 VOTES OF CONGRATULATIONS/SYMPATHY

A vote of sympathy was expressed for the family of Caitriona Hanly, Parkowen Strokestown & Dublin who
passed away on 8" November 2025.

A vote of sympathy was expressed for the family of James Tully, Ballaghaderreen & Frenchpark who passed
away on 19" October 2025.

A vote of sympathy was expressed for the family of Caroline Cunnane (neé Kennedy, who passed away on
16™ October, 2025.

A vote of congratulations was expressed for the Strokestown Intermediate Team who are in the County
Final on Sunday (23 November 2025) for The Byrne Cup.

71.25 CORRESPONDENCE - CARRICK-ON-SHANNON MD - FOR NOTING
Correspondence from Carrick-on-Shannon MD was noted.

72.25 AOB
Members raised the following issues:

e Strokestown Area Engineer split between Area Office and project in Civic Building. Impact on works
in Area.

Page 5 5



Mr. Sean Mullarky clarified that the Strokestown Area Engineer is rotated to the project in the Civic Building
one day per week as a cost control measure and as he had originally worked on the design. This project is
expected to be completed by Christmas. Mr. Ivor Kilcline covering the work load for the duration.

e Damage to piers in Ballinameen
Council not responsible for repairs to the piers. Taking in charge does not include repairs to walls. Look at
following up with individual’s insurance.

e Estates Taken in Charge — Abbeyfield & Curlew View
Boyle Area Engineer will carry out an inspection of Curlew View estate to see what needs to be done.

e Reallocation of Public Realm Funding from Boyle MD to Athlone MD — members deserve to know
about this in the future

NEXT MEETING
The next meeting will be on Wednesday, 10th December, 2025.

This concluded the business of the meeting.
The foregoing Minutes are

Confirmed and Signed:
Ivor Kilcline

Meetings Administrator

Cathaoirleach

Countersigned

Page 6 6



Agenda ltem 4.25

OS Combhairle Contae

Ros Comdin

TO: The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of Boyle Municipal District
RE: Declaration of a Public Roads

Road Act 1993, Section 11

Road Regulations 1994, Part 2

Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended}, Section 180
Local Government Reform Act 2014 Schedule 3

A request was received to have the roads located within housing development at the fellowing location in
the Boyle Municipal District declared to be public roads:

®  Esker Grove North, Cootehall
»  Esker Grove South, Cootehall
*  Forest Park Manor, Boyle

& River Oaks, Ballinagare

In accordance with Section 11 (2} {b) Roscommon County Council has:

» Satisfied itself that the roads is of general public utility.
= Considered the financial implications for the authority of the proposed declaration.
*  Published the required notice in the Roscommon People, dated 10 October 2025

The final date for submissions in relation to the declaration was 4pm on 21 November 2025. No objection or
representation was received.

The declaration of a roads to be a public road is a reserved function to be performed by Municipal District
Members. The Council will be charged with the future maintenance of the roads. Drawings are attached
showing the roads to be taken in charge.

It is accordingly recommended that the roads referred to be declared public roads.

Nk frooren—

Mark Keaveney
Director of Services 2
Economic, Planning and Physical Development

Date: 19 January 2026

Page 7



| OS5I Map Reference 1742

£ Ordnance Suncy frefand All nghts resened.
Licence aumber 2021/18CCMA
Roscommon County Councel

Outiine o areas to be Taken in Charge

pursuant 1o the Planning and Development m
Acis as amended & Roads Azl 1993

L ]

| Qutline of areas NOT I be Taken In Charge
putsuant to the Planmng and Deva'opment

| Acts as amended & Roads Act 1993

S

R T (S ———— i P —
a4 martes TV G s ST e S
K pitadit
. - -aens -
R e
e - [P

d —

Page 8



OS5t Map Referance 1742

& Ondaace Sun ey frelamd A rght resenved.
Liceoce aumber 2001 18CCMA
Roscomeon County Couted

NSRRI

ROAMOWMON S0 L 54NN

B

Gt At

e
-

Cuthne of areas to be Taken In Charge
pussuant to the Planning and Development
Acis as amended & Roads Acl 1993°

{ Outiine of areas NOT 1o be Taken In Charge
1 fo the g and D
Acls as amended & Roads Act 1993

piteagp |
PEAs P

Page 9

[1H

R — 1
- L |

| - - it - [

| |= oew — i

= J




[ e —_—
081 Map Reference 1740-A & 1740-C
5

E Ondoance Survey Irctand. Al nghty rserved.
Licence aumber 2021 18CCMA
Rosoommon County Cotnif

)\ =

g ST

B oty

| or
% | Lugnamuddag
——

Oulhne of areas-io be Taken In Charge

Gutsuant 18 Panng aneD

| Atls as amended & Roads Act 1993

Outhine of areas NOT 1o be Taken In Charge
pursuranl to the Pfanning and Development
Acls as amended & Roads Act 1993

I

- dren

B

e . R - e —
R MUON S NEY RO N 4. B A TP vy
ROS .. s | s .
= loe e hey Sy X
puiants 2 .
AR
1 o - 1

Page 10

-

[

ZoO T — B
|

£l = Lo S0 s |
[P T !

o




OS5I Map Reference 2038-8 l
T Ondnance Survey lreland AN nghes resened
Licence nurnber 2021/18CCALA
Rosopmmon County Council
- A 5

Hoda OMAIOR COLRTE GOV CLL

BES cun Domim

&

L

+

r

1t Courts ity 147 o0 D e b e s e g
Ay O T e a
ey

Qutline of areas 1o be Taken In Chaige
puisuani to the Planning and Devélopmaent
Azts as amended & Roads Acl 1993°

Cutine of areas NOT ta be Taken In Charge
puriuant to the Planming and Develapmenl
Acts as amended & Roads Act 1997

Page 11

V= ® P {naint et Y m i Ao B
——r P
[, - acyind} s
- =
—— - = iw |
A= L=




This page is intentionally left blank



Esker
Grove

o

g

Cloo%

S

N Gl eg na ;;’gzi.l
“ S %
-U % Schi
) jootehall
s y - .Fi ,
4'0 .
) 7 B ) (;) Moun
. il Megalithic
‘ 2 omb . s
D P R ,'ooh'al all |5
e hill
(\\ »isfarrm A~
Mount Eagle 17 ‘
Grove
2 C/(/\/
3
4
5
Outline of areas to be Taken In Charge
5 pursuant to the Planning and Development
. Acts as amended & Roads Act 1993*

<\ Outline of areas NOT to be Taken In Charge
OSI Map Reference 1742 ‘ pursuant to the Planning and Development

. Acts as amended & Roads Act 1993
© Ordnance Survey Ireland. All rights reserved.

Licence number 2021/18CCMA
Roscommon County Council ’
—\ _ 3

*Roscommon County Council shall not be responsible for grass cutting or
maintenancg of grass verges, incidental ornamental/landscaped areas | e TIC - Estates
or shrubberies.

—_/

ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL
Roads Department,

Aras an Chontae, Roscommon.

Phone 090 66 37100

Head of Roads and Transportation

Date By Revision (P:q[oef Estate to be Taken In Charge - Esker Grove South, Cootehall
Eig | M

| Scale 1:1000 Date  August 2025 |Mglb.
| TIC -001

Design Drown D. Carr Checked

|
— /A i y



AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
Drawing No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
Filename

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
By

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Date


This page is intentionally left blank



N

Car Park

\ N

OSI Map Reference 1742

© Ordnance Survey Ireland. All rights reserved.
Licence number 2021/18CCMA

Roscommon County Council \/\

Mount Eagle

Esker
Grove

Lootehall

=Vala

\5 awn 2 ‘\
e

Outline of areas to be Taken In Charge
pursuant to the Planning and Development
Acts as amended & Roads Act 1993*

Outline of areas NOT to be Taken In Charge
pursuant to the Planning and Development
Acts as amended & Roads Act 1993

B

ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL
Roads Department,

Aras an Chontae, Roscommon.

Phone 090 66 37100

Head of Roads and Transportation

REm

*Roscommon County Council shall not be responsible for grass cutting or
maintenance of grass verges, incidental ornamental/landscaped areas
or shrubberies.

(mp.-! Estate to be Taken In Charge - Esker Grove North, Cootehall
| e TIC - Estates
| Scale 1:1000 Dote  August 2025 |Mg No.:

TIC -001
Design Drawn D. Carr Checked |

|
{ e

cZ2Z 4Ll vou



AutoCAD SHX Text_12
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
Drawing No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
Filename

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
By

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
Date


This page is intentionally left blank



PO

LT/90Ed

0

\ areatr @
A= L Barrows
p i VNG

7y

Outline of areas to be Taken In Charge

pursuant to the Planning and Development
/\ ‘ Acts as amended & Roads Act 1993*
O Outline of areas NOT to be Taken In Charge
OSI Map Reference 1740-A & 1740-C ‘

pursuant to the Planning and Development
Acts as amended & Roads Act 1993

© Ordnance Survey Ireland. All rights reserved.

Licence number 2021/18CCMA
Roscommon County Council «/\\

Date By Revision (Pnpd Estate to be Taken In Charge - Forest Manor, Boyle

*Roscommon County Council shall not be responsible for grass cutting or
maintenancle of grass verges, incidental ornamental/landscaped areas | e TIC - Estates
or shrubberies.

ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL
Roads Department,

Aras an Chontae, Roscommon.

Phone 090 66 37100

Head of Roads and Transportation

| Seale 1:1000 Date  Septmeber 2025 |Dmuhglb..
| TIC -001

| Dosign rom b Carr Checked

.GZ 9 W) EDUGLAV



AutoCAD SHX Text_24
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
Drawing No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
Filename

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
By

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Date


This page is intentionally left blank



~r

untdruid

,\\
{
=

N
\/GM
O

QOutline of areas to be Taken In Charge
pursuant to the Planning and Development
Acts as amended & Roads Act 1993*

sl epully

Gate Outline of areas NOT to be Taken In Charge
OSI Map Reference 2038-B (Site of) pursuant to the Planning and Development
Acts as amended & Roads Act 1993
© Ordnance Survey Ireland. All rights reserved. Antiqui
Licence number 2021/18CCMA Sit 9
Roscommon County Council ( e
ants By Revision A (Hw Estate to be Taken In Charge - River Oaks, Ballinagare

ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL

Roads Department,

E““ | I Aras an Chontae, Roscommon.

Phone 090 66 37100
Head of Roads and Transportation

*Roscommon County Council shall not be responsible for grass cutting or
maintenance of grass verges, incidental ornamental/landscaped areas
or shrubberies.

|

| Tie TIC - Estates

| Sedle  1:500 bate  August 2025 |DMU No.:

TIC -001
Design brawn D Carr Checked |

|
kﬂﬂlﬂm'

STAVS



AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Drawing No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
Filename

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
By

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
Date


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2.25 Adoption of the Minutes
	4.25 Declaration of Public Road - Esker Grove South, Cootehall
	Taking In Charge - Esker Grove South, Cootehall - Roads Layout
	Sheets and Views
	A3 (2)



	5.25 Declaration of Public Road - Esker Grove North, Cootehall
	Sheets and Views
	A3


	6.25 Declaration of Public Road - Forest Park Manor, Boyle
	Sheets and Views
	A3


	7.25 Declaration of Public Road - River Oaks, Ballinagare
	Sheets and Views
	A3



